Oliver Hoban

From: Julie Friend

Sent: 02 January 2024 13:11

To: Oliver Hoban

Subject: RE: 4/23/2370/0R1 - LAND OFF ARLECDON PARKS ROAD, ARLECDON, FRIZINGTON
Hi

It appears that it's 6 x 4 beds and 1 x 3 beds, all market housing. | would support the provision being 3 and
4 bed properties rather than anything smaller, given the size of the development and location.

Julie

Julie Friend
Social Inclusion and Housing Team Leader

From: Oliver Hoban

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:52 AM

To: Julie Friend

Subject: RE: 4/23/2370/0R1 - LAND OFF ARLECDON PARKS ROAD, ARLECDON, FRIZINGTON

Hi Julie

Sarah has emailed back and said the consultation was to look at housing mix? Hope this helps.
Thank you! @

Oli Hoban

Digital Support Officer | Development Management

Thriving Place and Investment | Cumberland Council

The Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG

cumberland.gov.uk

From: Julie Friend

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 1:42 PM

To: Oliver Hoban

Subject: RE: 4/23/2370/0R1 - LAND OFF ARLECDON PARKS ROAD, ARLECDON, FRIZINGTON

Hi Oli

| think I’'m usually asked to comment for 10 units and above? Is there something specific about this one you
wanted me to look at?

Julie

Julie Friend
Social Inclusion and Housing Team Leader



